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February 13, 2014 

Via Facsimile 

Ms. Jami Bailey, Director 
Oil Conservation Division 

M 0 D RA LL S P E Rl.l N G 

LAWYERS 

New Mexico Department of Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources 
1220 South Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 97505 

Re: Continuance of Case Nos. 15091, 15092 and 15093 

Dear Ms. Bailey: 

This letter serves as a request for a continuance of the above-referenced cases. 
COG Operating LLC respectfully requests that this matter be placed on the Hearing 
Examiner Docket scheduled for March 6, 2014. 

cc: James Bruce/Ocean Munds-Dry 
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